OFFICIAL

From:-

Sent: Tuesday, 15 April 2025 2:42 PM
To: CIT Office of the Chief Executive

Subject: Freedom of Information request_ 15 April 2025
You don't often get email from_. Learn why this is important

Good afternoon,

Please note the below FOI request, with applicant?s details below.
Title:

First Name:

Last Name:
Business/Organisation:
Address:

Suburb:

Postcode:
State/Territory:

Phone/mobile:

Email address:

All emails sent by any CIT Board member to Craig
Under the Freedom of . .
. Sloan and/or Leanne Cover at their CIT email
Information Act 2016 | want to )
. addresses featuring the name, or references to,
access the following document/s ] .
?Patrick Hollingsworth? between 1 July 2017 and 31

(*required field):
December 2024.

Kind regards,



OFFICIAL

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this
transmission along with any attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for
any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.





